

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular meeting July 2, 2020 at 4:00 pm remotely via Zoom. Present were Trustees Dennis Nicodemus and Chris Long, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Administrator Jason Nicodemus, Superintendent Stan Knoderer, and Chief Sharps. Asst Chief Weber and Trustee Pat Mahaffey were absent.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

Regular Meeting

Dennis Nicodemus moved to approve meeting minutes from the June 4 regular meeting. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2020-23: Resolution requesting and affirming distribution of funds from the Franklin County Coronavirus Relief Distribution Fund. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2020-24: Restatement of Township's insurance Section 125 Premium Only Plan. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2020-25: Resolution providing for adoption of the tax budget for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2020-26: Amending Resolution 2019-28 to adjust the annual budget by providing for an appropriation from the Cemetery Fund Un-Appropriated balance to pay for new zero-turn mower. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2020-27: Resolution to proceed to levy an additional tax exceeding 10-mill limitation. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2020-28: Resolution expressing the appreciation and best wishes of the Truro Township Board of Trustees to Battalion Chief David A Deaver, Jr. for his outstanding service to the Truro Township Fire Department and for his service to the community. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Fire Department

Chief Sharps: 590 runs in June; 19/day

Narcan use for the department is up 87% from June 2019-June 2020 Battalion Chief Deaver's last day is Thursday, July 9, 2020. The following promotions will take place on July 10: Lt Craig Hoover to Battalion Chief, FF Todd Poole to Lieutenant, Part time FF Devon Lee to Full time FF.



Dennis Nicodemus made a motion to authorize the above listed promotions. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

New list of part time firefighters have passed background checks. Orientation is scheduled for July 14, 2020.

COVID-19 – no positive testing results in Fire Dept. Staff diligent with use of PPE and following established procedures.

New Station – move-in date – July 9th. 2 Unit day.

Asst Chief Weber: absent - no report

Roads and Cemetery

Superintendent Stan Knoderer report: 1 interment June 24, 2020, Lucille McGrath. Snaked 140 feet of drain pipe on Graham Rd to fixed roots clogging the line.

Two violations were sent out and received positive responses.

Four (4) foundations poured for new headstones.

Dennis Nicodemus stated he received a Facebook post that Silent Home Cemetery looks nice. Thanked staff for continued efforts.

Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved May 2020 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus: Vision insurance with VSP will be renewed for 4 years with a 0% increase.

Trash collection bids are still being reviewed by SWACO. Bids received from Local Waste and Rumpke.

Property Detachment process – County Engineer's Office to provide plat and legal description at no cost. Should have in a couple weeks. City of Reynoldsburg has passed their ordinance approving. Once all documents received, can proceed to file with County Planning and Development to be placed on their agenda.

Trustee Reports

Dennis Nicodemus thanked staff for the moving back-in process. Knows it is a lot of work and effort.



New Business

N/A

Old Business

NONE

Dennis Nicodemus moved to approve payroll of \$282,623.05 and bills of \$367,719.02 for June. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Dennis Nicodemus moved to authorize the Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for July. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Dennis Nicodemus moved to adjourn at 4:21 pm.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 4:00pm at Station 162.

Trustee Dennis Nicodemus Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Chris Long

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus